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THE PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Office of the Clerk of the Council
301-952-3600

September 29, 2023

INTRA-OFFICE
MEMORANDUM

TO: James Hunt, Division Chief
Development Review Division
Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission

FROM: Donna J. Brown
Clerk of the Council

RE: CSP-21001 Linda Lane Property
Curtis Investment Group, Inc., Applicant

The District Council voted to remand the above referenced case to the Planning Board on
September 25, 2023 for review of specific issues stated in the Order of Remand.

Attached is a copy of the Order of Remand along with a link to the entire case file. If you have
any questions, please contact me. Thank you.

Attachments

cc: Matthew C. Tedesco, Esq., Attorney for the Applicant
Raj Kumar, Principal Counsel to the District Council
Karen T. Zavakos, Zoning and Legislative Counsel
Stan Brown, People’s Zoning Counsel
Cheryl Summerlin, Supervisor, M-NCPPC
Andrea L. Dorlester, Supervisor, M-NCPPC

Wayne K. Curry Administration Building
11301 McCormick Drive Largo, MD 20774



